From: Courtney Kramer

Executive Director, Beautiful Downtown Lewiston

To:  TD&H Engineering

Summary:

This vault has been extensively modified in order to continue to function as “back of house” for
the existing business. The modifications are detrimental to the vault’s historic integrity.

Property Address: 301 Main Street (Pal’s Sports Bar)
Determination of Historic Significance: No historic significance

Historic Significance

Determination

Comments

Is the building listed or eligible for listing
on the National Register of Historic
Places?

Yes

Did the vault provide space essential to
the functioning of the business or use in
the building?

Unknown

Historic Integrity

Location Yes

Design No Extensive modifications to the vault
_ to make the space functional have

Access to sidewalk? No diminished the integrity of historic

design.

Setting Yes

Materials No

Prismatic glass? No

Workmanship No

Original ceiling? No

Feeling No

Association No




